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August 21, 2007 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Bid 07-113-DR:  USDA Commodity Peanut Butter Processing - Food & Nutrition 

Services 
  Additional Peanut Butter Sandwich Add-On 
 
On May 15, 2007, official action was taken to award the above mentioned three-year renewable 
bid to Pierre Foods.   
 
Under the terms and conditions of the bid, as new products become available they may be added 
to the bid.  Rachel Kimbrel, Commodity Service Representative, Pierre Foods, has submitted 
pricing for a new product.  The new product is as follows: PB Jamwich White Whole Grain Bread 
with Grape Jelly Twin Pack, Item #A1004 at $19.40 per case.  (Pricing information attached.)   
The PB Jamwich White Whole Grain Bread with Grape Jelly Twin Pack is available for a lower 
cost ($19.40 per case) than the current bid price for two of the single packs of the same 
sandwich (#92123) at $23.39 per case,.  Adding this new item will allow the District to save 
approximately $10,500 in the secondary schools.   
 
 Rick Kurtz, Director, Food & Nutrition Services is recommending to add this new product to our 
USDA Commodity Peanut Butter Sandwich Processing bid.   
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please 
feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience. 
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